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August 18, 2022

Mr. Nicholas Tarone
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: C00545152

REFERENCE: JULY QUARTERLY REPORT (04/28/2022 - 06/30/2022)

Dear Mr. Tarone:

This statement is in response to the Commission's letter dated August 14, 2022 regarding a 48 Hour Report that was not
filed and another 48 Hour Report that was filed late for independent expenditures disclosed on Schedule E of the
Committee's above referenced report.

For the first expenditure, the Committee was transitioning to a new compliance and treasury vendor. Despite the
Committee's best efforts during the transition, one of the Committee's vendors never updated its records for the
Committee's compliance team contact information. Because of this, the compliance team never received the information
needed to file this 48 Hour Report.

The other referenced expenditures were filed late due to a miscommunication. As soon as the Committee was aware of the
error, the Committee immediately filed the 48 Hour Report. Although the report was late, it was still filed before the
Primary Election, which gave the Commission and the public time to review it.

The Committee has reviewed and improved its procedures and internal communication to prevent similar errors in the
future.

Please feel free to contact us if you have any further questions.

Sincerely,
Charles Gantt
Treasurer
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